

**Stacel, Lori**

---

**From:** Klopsch, Norbert S.  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:44 PM  
**To:** LAD  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale;Judy Cook;Samuel N Dorf;Collins, Carol D.;Wilder, Jennifer  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

- Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cc'd on this.
- Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM  
**To:** Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderful!!!!

I like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall.  
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before I connect with Tae—is there anything I need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in late July. I'll send her contact to Leigh Ann.

S

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

---

**From:** LAD [<mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com>]  
**Sent:** Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Norbert S. Klopsch <[klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds like a great idea for the fall....

I need help for July! Ideas?!?!

I'll try to convene the programs committee again but I can never get many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

I am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great partner for an event!

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)> wrote:

Hi all

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested music and I think that could be an idea. Funk was born in Dayton and I know Canal Street Tavern and Gilly's used to host some amazing bands when we first moved here until 10 years ago (?). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to downtown with its mission as well as its music.

The problem is I don't have any info re music or musicians. Is this something any of you have connections with? Do you like this idea? I do know alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to talk about Levitt and it's role in the community but I'd like a bigger draw with someone who can draw I. Folks who love music.

I LOVE the food truck idea but I think that will be a fall event. I can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them if you have them.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

--

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD  
Academic Senate, President  
Associate Professor  
Department of Music  
University of Dayton  
300 College Park  
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946  
Phone: 937.229.3986

*Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930*

*Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music*

*No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?*

## Stacel, Lori

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM  
**To:** Klopsch, Norbert S.  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale; Judy Cook; Samuel N Dorf; Collins, Carol D.; Wilder, Jennifer  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!

I have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29 and I don't see any conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and things like that). I will pursue setting up a food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you all (Kristi, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, I'll be in touch soon when I have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

- Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cc'd on this.
- Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM  
**To:** Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderful!!!!

I like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall.  
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before I connect with Tae—is there anything I need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in late July. I'll send her contact to Leigh Ann.

S

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

**From:** LAD [mailto:[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)]  
**Sent:** Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Norbert S. Klopsch <[klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds like a great idea for the fall....

I need help for July! Ideas?!?!?

I'll try to convene the programs committee again but I can never get many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

I am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who

did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great partner for an event!

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD  
<[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)> wrote:

Hi all

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested music and I think that could be an idea. Funk was born in Dayton and I know Canal Street Tavern and Gilly's used to host some amazing bands when we first moved here until 10 years ago (?). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to downtown with its mission as well as its music.

The problem is I don't have any info re music or musicians. Is this something any of you have connections with? Do you like this idea? I do know alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to talk about Levitt and it's role in the community but I'd like a bigger draw with someone who can draw I. Folks who love music.

I LOVE the food truck idea but I think that will be a fall event. I can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them if you have them.

LA



Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

--

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD  
Academic Senate, President  
Associate Professor  
Department of Music  
University of Dayton  
300 College Park  
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946  
Phone: 937.229.3986

*Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930*

*Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music*

*No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?*

**Stacel, Lori**

---

**From:** Klopsch, Norbert S.  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:06 PM  
**To:** LAD  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale;Judy Cook;Samuel N Dorf;Collins, Carol D.;Wilder, Jennifer  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

I think 5-9 makes sense.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM  
**To:** Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!

I have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29 and I don't see any conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and things like that). I will pursue setting up a food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you all (Kristi, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, I'll be in touch soon when I have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

- Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cc'd on this.
- Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM  
**To:** Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderful!!!!

I like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall.  
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before I connect with Tae—is there anything I need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in late July. I'll send her contact to Leigh Ann.

S

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

---

**From:** LAD [<mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com>]  
**Sent:** Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Norbert S. Klopsch <[klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds like a great idea for the fall....

I need help for July! Ideas?!?!

I'll try to convene the programs committee again but I can never get many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

I am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great partner for an event!

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)> wrote:

Hi all

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested music and I think that could be an idea. Funk was born in Dayton and I know Canal Street Tavern and Gilly's used to host some amazing bands when we first moved here until 10 years ago (?). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to downtown with its mission as well as its music.

The problem is I don't have any info re music or musicians. Is this something any of you have connections with? Do you like this idea? I do know Alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to talk about Levitt and its role in the community but I'd like a bigger draw with someone who can draw in folks who love music.

I LOVE the food truck idea but I think that will be a fall event. I can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them if you have them.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

--

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD  
Academic Senate, President  
Associate Professor  
Department of Music  
University of Dayton  
300 College Park  
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946  
Phone: 937.229.3986

*Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930*

*Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music*

*No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?*

## Stacel, Lori

---

**From:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:25 AM  
**To:** Klopsch, Norbert S.;LAD  
**Cc:** Judy Cook;Samuel N Dorf;Collins, Carol D.;Wilder, Jennifer  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a Doodle poll for an OIC leadership team meeting in late June. I'll try to get that out today.

---

**From:** Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:06 PM  
**To:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I think 5-9 makes sense.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM  
**To:** Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!

I have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29 and I don't see any conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and things like that). I will pursue setting up a food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you all (Kristi, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, I'll be in touch soon when I have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

- Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cc'd on this.
- Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM  
**To:** Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderful!!!!  
I like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall.  
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before I connect with Tae—is there anything I need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*



*if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in late July. I'll send her contact to Leigh Ann.

S

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

---

**From:** LAD [<mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com>]  
**Sent:** Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Norbert S. Klopsch <[klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds like a great idea for the fall....

I need help for July! Ideas?!?!

I'll try to convene the programs committee again but I can never get many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

I am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great partner for an event!

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)> wrote:

Hi all

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested music and I think that could be an idea. Funk was born in Dayton and I know Canal Street Tavern and Gilly's used to host some amazing bands when we first

moved here until 10 years ago (?). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to downtown with its mission as well as its music.

The problem is I don't have any info re music or musicians. Is this something any of you have connections with? Do you like this idea? I do know Alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to talk about Levitt and its role in the community but I'd like a bigger draw with someone who can draw in folks who love music.

I LOVE the food truck idea but I think that will be a fall event. I can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them if you have them.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave enough to be it.*

*—Amanda Gorman*

--  
Samuel N. Dorf, PhD  
Academic Senate, President  
Associate Professor  
Department of Music  
University of Dayton  
300 College Park

Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946  
Phone: 937.229.3986

*Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930*

*Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music*

*No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?*

## Stacel, Lori

---

**From:** Samuel N Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.com> on behalf of Samuel Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:37 AM  
**To:** Kristi Hale  
**Cc:** Klopsch, Norbert S.;LAD;Judy Cook;Samuel N Dorf;Collins, Carol D.;Wilder, Jennifer  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Meeting Peter Benkendorf today to talk about ideas for wrap around programing and future collaborations with the longest table project.

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2021, at 9:24 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a Doodle poll for an OIC leadership team meeting in late June. I'll try to get that out today.

---

**From:** Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:06 PM  
**To:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I think 5-9 makes sense.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM  
**To:** Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf

<sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>

**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!

I have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29 and I don't see any conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and things like that). I will pursue setting up a food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you all (Kristi, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, I'll be in touch soon when I have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

- Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cc'd on this.
- Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>

**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM

**To:** Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>

**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Klopsch,

Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>

**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderful!!!!!!

I like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall.

Thank you so much, Sam.

Before I connect with Tae—is there anything I need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in late July. I'll send her contact to Leigh Ann.

S

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

---

**From:** LAD [<mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com>]

**Sent:** Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM

**To:** Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Norbert S. Klopsch <[klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds like a great idea for the fall....

I need help for July! Ideas?!?!?

I'll try to convene the programs committee again but I can never get many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.*  
—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

I am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who did his



honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great partner for an event!

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD  
<[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)> wrote:

Hi all

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested music and I think that could be an idea. Funk was born in Dayton and I know Canal Street Tavern and Gilly's used to host some amazing bands when we first moved here until 10 years ago (?). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to downtown with its mission as well as its music.

The problem is I don't have any info re music or musicians. Is this something any of you have connections with? Do you like this idea? I do know alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to talk about Levitt and it's role in the community but I'd like a bigger draw with someone who can draw in folks who love music.

I LOVE the food truck idea but I think that will be a fall event. I can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them if you have them.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

--

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD  
Academic Senate, President  
Associate Professor  
Department of Music  
University of Dayton  
300 College Park  
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946  
Phone: 937.229.3986

*Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930*

*Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music*

*No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?*

## Stacel, Lori

---

**From:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:41 AM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf  
**Cc:** Klopsch, Norbert S.;LAD;Judy Cook;Collins, Carol D.;Wilder, Jennifer  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

That's great, Sam. I look forward to hearing more.

---

**From:** Samuel N Dorf [mailto:samuel.dorf@gmail.com] **On Behalf Of** Samuel Dorf  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:37 AM  
**To:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>  
**Cc:** Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Meeting Peter Benkendorf today to talk about ideas for wrap around programing and future collaborations with the longest table project.

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2021, at 9:24 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a Doodle poll for an OIC leadership team meeting in late June. I'll try to get that out today.

---

**From:** Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:06 PM  
**To:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I think 5-9 makes sense.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM  
**To:** Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>; Collins, Carol D. <[Collins@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Collins@oakwood.oh.us)>; Wilder, Jennifer <[wilder@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:wilder@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!

I have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29 and I don't see any conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and things like that). I will pursue setting up a food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you all (Kristi, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, I'll be in touch soon when I have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

- Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cc'd on this.
- Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM  
**To:** Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderful!!!!

I like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall.  
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before I connect with Tae—is there anything I need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in late July. I'll send her contact to Leigh Ann.

S

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>  
wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

---

**From:** LAD [mailto:[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)]  
**Sent:** Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@u Dayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@u Dayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Norbert S. Klopsch <[klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds like a great idea for the fall....

I need help for July! Ideas?!?!

I'll try to convene the programs committee again but I can never get many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf  
<[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

I am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great partner for an event!

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD  
<[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)> wrote:

Hi all

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested music and I think that could be an idea. Funk was born in Dayton and I know Canal Street Tavern and Gilly's used to host some amazing bands when we first moved here until 10 years ago (?). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to downtown with its mission as well as its music.

The problem is I don't have any info re music or musicians. Is this something any of you have connections with? Do you like this idea? I do know Alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to talk about Levitt

and it's role in the community but I'd like a bigger draw with someone who can draw I. Folks who love music.

I LOVE the food truck idea but I think that will be a fall event. I can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them if you have them.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

--  
Samuel N. Dorf, PhD  
Academic Senate, President  
Associate Professor  
Department of Music  
University of Dayton  
300 College Park  
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946  
Phone: 937.229.3986

*Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930*

*Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding Music*

*No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do something...What's your GREEN DOT?*



## Stacel, Lori

---

**From:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:49 AM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale;Klopsch, Norbert S.;Judy Cook;Collins, Carol D.;Wilder, Jennifer  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!  
Thank you (for making my job easier!)

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 16, 2021, at 9:37 AM, Samuel Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu> wrote:

Meeting Peter Benkendorf today to talk about ideas for wrap around programing and future collaborations with the longest table project.

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2021, at 9:24 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Great! Now that we have the scope narrowed a bit, I will send a Doodle poll for an OIC leadership team meeting in late June. I'll try to get that out today.

---

**From:** Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:06 PM  
**To:** LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>; Wilder, Jennifer <wilder@oakwood.oh.us>  
**Subject:** RE: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I think 5-9 makes sense.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:38 PM  
**To:** Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>; Collins, Carol D. <[Collins@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Collins@oakwood.oh.us)>; Wilder, Jennifer <[wilder@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:wilder@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Wonderful!

I have looked online for events going on in Dayton on July 29 and I don't see any conflicts of interest (ie World Affair and things like that). I will pursue setting up a food truck event that evening (5-9 ok?) if you all (Kristi, Sam, Norb, and Judy) are good with that.

Carol and Jennifer, I'll be in touch soon when I have date and time confirmed.

Thank you for the contact info, Norb.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Klopsch, Norbert S.  
<[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

The only two requirements are...

- Food truck permits. It's a simple process. Please contact Jennifer Wilder to discuss details. She is cc'd on this.

- Reserve Shafor Park. Again, a simple process. Please contact Carol Collins. She is cc'd.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch  
Oakwood City Manager  
(937) 298-0600

---

**From:** LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:02 PM  
**To:** Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <[Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

Oh wonderful!!!!!!  
I like the idea of having the music event with Oakwood's new music teacher in the fall.  
Thank you so much, Sam.

Before I connect with Tae—is there anything I need to know re permits and reservations for Shafor Park, Norb? And any other obstacle that could come up?

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,  
if only we're brave enough to see it.  
If only we're brave enough to be it.  
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 15, 2021, at 12:37 PM, Samuel N Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

Tae Winston would be happy to help with an food truck event in late July. I'll send her contact to Leigh Ann.

S

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 5:58 PM Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

I support any and all of the ideas that were discussed at the last Leadership meeting. Any leads on a speaker on Cultural Humility?

Kristi

---

**From:** LAD [mailto:[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)]  
**Sent:** Monday, June 14, 2021 12:21 PM  
**To:** Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)>  
**Cc:** Kristi Hale <[hale@wrightlibrary.org](mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org)>; Judy Cook <[judygcook@woh.rr.com](mailto:judygcook@woh.rr.com)>; Norbert S. Klopsch <[klopsch@oakwood.oh.us](mailto:klopsch@oakwood.oh.us)>  
**Subject:** Re: Fun ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

That sounds like a great idea for the fall...

I need help for July! Ideas?!?!

I'll try to convene the programs committee again but I can never get many to come to meeting at the same time

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

On Jun 14, 2021, at 8:23 AM, Samuel Dorf <[sdorf1@udayton.edu](mailto:sdorf1@udayton.edu)> wrote:

I am meeting Tae tomorrow, so will have more info on food truck options then.

For funk music we can reach out to David Webb, CEO of the now closed, Funk Museum. I'd maybe wait on doing something funk themed until the Fall. Smith school just hired a new music teacher who did his honors thesis on funk in Dayton, and he would be a great partner for an event!

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 7:55 AM, LAD <[ladfulford@gmail.com](mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)> wrote:

Hi all

I have been thinking about fun ideas to encourage more folks about joining OIC. A good friend suggested music and I think that could be an idea. Funk was born in Dayton and I know Canal

Street Tavern and Gilly's used to host some amazing bands when we first moved here until 10 years ago (?). And the Levitt is such a wonderful addition to downtown with its mission as well as its music.

The problem is I don't have any info re music or musicians. Is this something any of you have connections with? Do you like this idea? I do know Alisa Wagner and Ellen Ireland and could possibly get them to talk about Levitt and its role in the community but I'd like a bigger draw with someone who can draw in folks who love music.

I LOVE the food truck idea but I think that will be a fall event. I can't imagine getting that in place for July 29.

And I am open to other ideas for fun. Please send them if you have them.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,*

*if only we're brave  
enough to see it.*

*If only we're brave  
enough to be it.*

—Amanda Gorman

--

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD  
Academic Senate, President  
Associate Professor  
Department of Music  
University of Dayton  
300 College Park  
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946  
Phone: 937.229.3986

*Performing Antiquity: Ancient Greek Music and Dance  
from Paris to Delphi, 1890-1930*

*Anthology to Accompany Gateways to Understanding  
Music*

*No one has to do everything. Everyone has to do  
something...What's your GREEN DOT?*